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Re: OCFA-KFUL Operations PRA - Acknowledgement

Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Sun 10/22/2023 8:47 PM
To:Huizar, Maria <MariadHuizar@ocfa.org>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzZYWZm...

Thank you so much, and I hope you have a wonderful rest of your night.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0OA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Huizar, Maria <MariadHuizar @ocfa.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 8:45 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: OCFA-KFUL Operations PRA - Acknowledgement

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender
Below is a link with responsive records.

I was going to send out first thing tomorrow morning since today is a Sunday but certainty don’t want to violate the law.

On Oct 22, 2023, at 12:28 PM, Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. |

Hello,

OCFA is now in violation of the CPRA, as we are on the 11th day of the request. Please provide the documents or a

denial ASAP.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51BOA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Huizar, Maria <MariadHuizar@ocfa.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] OCFA-KFUL Operations PRA - Acknowledgement

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender
Your PRA has been received and will be processed accordingly.
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In service of others!

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Clerk of the Authority <COA@ocfa.org>
Subject: OCFA-KFUL Operations PRA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hello,

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1 of the Government Code (also
known as the "California Public Records Act"), copies of all purchase orders and contracts, as well as expenditures
information if stored in a compiled form by OCFA, pertaining to OCFA helicopter operations out of Fullerton
Municipal Airport (ICAO code KFUL), from October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2023, not otherwise prohibited from
disclosure.

I request the documents in electronic format; if the documents are only in physical format, I request that they be
scanned at no cost. If a cost is required, I will exert my right to scan the documents using my own equipment and to
view them in person pursuant to GOV 7922.525.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the disclosable documents
provided. If content on/materials in the documents are nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to GOV
7922.525(b).

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email address, or at (562) 299-8551 by SMS
or RCS (phone calls may not always be returnable).

If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note that under GOV 7922.540, the
names of all individuals involved in the denial of the record must be provided.

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as such, please provide the records
by no later than October 21, 2023 (with intentional delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV 7922.500).

I am aware that OCFA has a public records request form; however, I am electing not to use it at this time, as is my
right under California law.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone
G: 7786034BD52149F51BOA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org
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